
Falmouth Technology Park Association
c/o Michael Mathewson, President
121 Bemard Saint Jem Drive
East Falmouth, MA 02536

November 15,2007

Mry Pat Flynn, Chairman
Falmouth EDIC
c/o Falmouth Town Hall
59 Town Hall Squre
Falmouth, MA 02540

Re: Proposed Wind Turbine in Falmouth Technology Prk

Der Chaimm Flym,

The Falmouth Technology Park Association (FIPA) would like to express support for the

installation of a wind turbine in the ptrlg as proposed by Notus Clem Energy, LLC'

The FTPA is comprised ofbusinesses operating within the Falmouth Technology Pilk.

Mr. Dmiel Webb has provided updates regarding this project at FTPA mnual meetings

since 2005.. At a special meeting on 14 November 2007, he present€d the latest status

report including photo-simulations and the prcject web site: m.notusclemenergy.oom

Having reviewed the prcject, we feel that the Falmouth Technology Pak is an

appropriate location for this project md provides tangible benefits to- our region'

Inireised capacity for the electricity grid, as well as, reduced air pollution ad crbon

emissions from other generators tre fevo benefits. In addition, clem, locally generated

energy reduces the flow ofUS energy dollas to foreign nations, benefiting our national

economic md environmental secudty.

We encoumge EDIC md the Tom of Falmouth to support and facilitate this project

duing the pemitting Process.

Falmouth Technology Pak Association

Cc: Tom ofFalmouth Energy Committee, Notus Clru Energy LLC


